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From: Alwen Lyons[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ALWEN. LYONS648EE5C4-F2A8-40E2-9F55-
1B9B1E4F6D52] 

Sent: Mon 01/07/2013 8:07:11 PM (UTC) 

To: Rodric Williams. GRO ]; Susan 
Crichton GRO 

Cc: Hugh Flemington 
---------------GRO------ -----.-.-.-.-.. 

Subject: Re: Horizon / Second Sight - draft Briefing Note re Interim Report 

6 So for me the MP meeting is on the 8th not the 9th. 
10 paula and I are now meeting JA face to face 
ill met Janet Walker face to face 
20j that is what I have been told need to confirm with Rod Ismay 
31 this is the first I have heard that Falkirk is different to the 64 we had assumed it was the same so do we have 3 
anomalies. That's not good we have told the Board and Janet 2 we knew of! 
38. July 8th meeting 
40 july 8th 

Thanks 
Alwen 

Alwen Lyons 
Company Secretary 

GRO 

Sent from Blackberry 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: Monday, July 01, 2013 07:48 PM 
To: Alwen Lyons; Susan Crichton 
Cc: Hugh Flemington 
Subject: Horizon / Second Sight - draft Briefing Note re Interim Report 

Alwen, Susan, 

Please find attached the latest draft of the Briefing Note. 

I have incorporated Mark Davies' comments this evening, and am awaiting comments from Simon Baker. 

I will look to incorporate all comments and circulate a further draft as soon possible tomorrow morning. 

Please let me know if you need anything in the meantime. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams I Litigation Lawyer 

148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ 
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